

LOYAL ORDER OF MOOSE

**FLORIDA BERMUDA
MOOSE ASSOCIATION**

BY-LAWS

AND

RULES AND ORDER

OF BUSINESS

2006

BY-LAWS OF

FLORIDA BERMUDA MOOSE ASSOCIATION

ARTICLE I NAME

The name of the Association shall be the Florida Bermuda Moose Association, Inc, hereafter referred to as the Association, a Florida non-profit corporation.

ARTICLE II OBJECTIVES

The objectives of the Association are to bring together in closer fraternal cooperation the lodges of the Loyal Order of Moose and the membership of such lodges in the state of Florida and the Country of Bermuda; to aid and promote the purposes of the Loyal Order of Moose; to build the membership strength of the Order; to exchange ideas and ideals which may be of benefit to the various lodges and their members; to promote interest in the work of Ritual Staffs and similar units; to encourage a broader interest in lodge sports and family activities; to stimulate participation in Community Service programs; to adopt programs and projects for the betterment of Mooseheart and Moosehaven; to include the building of the Endowment Fund for the support of these institutions; to foster closer relationship between lodges in the State of Florida, Bermuda, and lodges in neighboring states, and to coordinate the programs and directives of Moose International, Inc. and the Supreme Lodge.

ARTICLE III AUTHORITY

The Association at all times shall be amenable to and under the supervision of Moose International, Inc. and the Supreme Lodge, its officers, the Supreme Council, and be bound and governed by the Constitution and By-Laws of Moose International and the Supreme Lodge of the Loyal Order of Moose. These By-Laws, or any amendments hereto, shall be subject to approval of the General Governor, Supreme Lodge, Loyal Order of Moose.

ARTICLE IV MEMBERSHIP

Membership in the Association shall consist of all lodges of the Loyal Order of Moose in the State of Florida and the Country of Bermuda that are in good standing in the Supreme Lodge, Loyal Order of Moose, and the Florida Bermuda Moose Association. For a lodge to be in good standing with the Florida Bermuda Moose

Association, the lodge must be current with its Association dues, and must be represented at District meetings, Leadership training

sessions, workshops and the Association's mid-year conferences and conventions as required by the Association, Moose International or the Supreme Lodge.

ARTICLE V COMPOSITION

Section 1. For convenience in carrying out the functions of the Association, Districts comprised of geographically related lodges, shall be established by the Board of Officers of the Association.

Section 2. The lodges to be included in the various Districts may be altered from time to time and new Districts established as determined by the Board of Officers.

ARTICLE VI DELEGATES

Section 1. Each good standing lodge in the Association shall be entitled to be represented in the meetings of the Association by two (2) delegates who should be the Governor and Administrator, plus one (1) additional delegate for each fifty (50) members on the rolls, or a majority fraction thereof. No lodge shall be entitled to a representation exceeding fifteen (15) delegates, nor cast more than fifteen (15) votes. In addition to voting "delegates" each lodge may have non-voting members in attendance.

Section 2. Each delegate elected to represent his lodge at a meeting of the Association shall receive from his lodge a certification of his election prepared by the Secretary of the Association. This certificate must be signed by the Governor and attested to by the Administrator, under the seal of the lodge. Each delegate present for a vote of the Association shall be entitled to one vote, providing the total number of votes does not exceed the number entitled the lodge, and subject to the limitations contained in Section 1 of this Article.

Section 3. All Past Presidents of the Association, and all members of the Board of Officers of the Association, who are members of lodges in good standing within the Association and Moose International, shall be entitled to all the rights and privileges of a Delegate, and shall not be counted as part of the lodge entitlement referred to in Section 2 of this Article.

Section 4. The Regional Manager and Assistant Regional Manager, appointed to serve the Association, shall be entitled to all

2

the rights and privileges of a Delegate, and shall not be counted as part of the lodge entitlement referred to in Section 2 of this Article.

ARTICLE VII

QUORUM

Section 1. Any number of duly accredited Delegates, representing at least a majority of the member lodges in good standing, shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business at any duly authorized session of the Association; provided, that the President, Vice President, Prelate or Junior Past President (in that order) be present to preside.

Section 2. A majority of all votes cast shall decide all questions except those which involve amendment, alteration or addition to these By-Laws, or an appeal from the decision of the Chair, either of which shall require a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the duly accredited Delegates in attendance.

ARTICLE VIII ELECTED OFFICERS

The elected Officers of the Association shall consist of a President, Vice President, Prelate, Secretary, Treasurer and one (1) District President from each District within the Association. Each shall be a member in good standing of a lodge in good standing in the Association and Moose International.

ARTICLE IX BOARD OF OFFICERS

Section 1. The Board of Officers of this Association shall be composed of the elected and appointed officers and the Junior Past President who are members of lodges in good standing with the Association and Moose International, and who are themselves in good standing within their respective lodges. The Regional Manager, Assistant Regional Manager (who may be appointed by the Regional Manager to represent him in his absence), Supreme Lodge Officers and appointees, who are in good standing with their respective lodge, and whose lodge – if a member lodge of the Association – is in good standing with the Association shall also serve on the Board of Officers of the Association. Supreme Lodge representatives and Appointees shall include the following: Supreme Lodge Officers (including but not limited to: Supreme Council Members, Past Supreme Governors, Supreme Inner Guard, Supreme Outer Guard and Supreme Sergeant-at-Arms), Justices of the Supreme Forum, Deputy Supreme Governors, Moose Legion Ambassadors, members of the following Boards or Committees:

3

Mooseheart Board of Directors, Moosehaven Board of Directors, Moose Charities Board of Directors, Moose Foundation Board of Directors, Community Service Committee, Judiciary Committee, International Sports Committee, Moose Legion Council, Government Relations Committee and such other Boards or

Committees created by the Supreme Lodge and so notified in writing to the Association by the General Governor.

Section 2. The Board of Officers, during the times that the Association is not in session, shall take general charge and supervision of the affairs of the Association and perform such duties as may be necessary and proper to protect the interests, promote the welfare and accomplish the objectives of the Association; it shall carefully and judiciously control the finances of the Association and prepare a budget for the disbursement of Association funds. It shall have the authority to fix the salary of the Secretary and shall have the right to authorize payment of all reasonable expenses incurred on behalf of the Association including reimbursement to Officers or any other member or person doing authorized business on behalf of the Association. It shall submit to the Association at each annual meeting a report, in writing, of all its accounts since the last annual meeting. It shall perform such other duties as may be imposed upon it by these By-Laws or by the Association.

Section 3. A majority shall constitute a quorum of the Board of Officers and the Executive Committee. The President and Secretary of the Association shall be respectively, Chairman and Secretary of the Board of Officers and the Executive Committee.

Section 4. Except where prohibited by these By-Laws, the Board of Officers, between meetings of said Board, shall have the right, by recorded action, to delegate its powers, except the power to appropriate the funds of the Association, to an Executive Committee consisting of the President, Vice-President, Junior Past President, Prelate, Secretary, Treasurer, and Regional Manager, for the purpose of expediting the performance of functions otherwise performed by the Board of Officers.

Section 5. The Board of Officers, or the President, with the authority of the Executive Committee, may order an audit of any funds of the Association including any special fund accounts, and the Chairman of any committee having a special fund account shall submit in writing a full accounting report at any time requested by the Board of Officers, or the President, and at least once a year to the Secretary, whether or not called for at the annual meeting.

4

Section 6. Each person who is or has been a director or officer of this corporation and who has acted in good faith and in a manner he reasonably believed to be in the best interest of the corporation and with respect to any criminal action or proceeding, had no reasonable cause to believe his conduct was unlawful, shall be indemnified by the corporation against expenses including attorneys' fees necessarily incurred by such person in connection

with the defense or settlement in any action or proceeding to which he is a party, alone or together with others, with reason of his being or having been a director or officer acting in a managerial capacity.

Each person shall also be reimbursed by the Association for any amounts paid by such person in satisfaction of any judgment or settlement, which settlement has been previously reviewed and approved by the Executive Committee, in connection with any such act, suit, or proceeding, unless such person shall be adjudged in such action, suit or proceeding to be liable for misconduct in the performance of his duties to the corporation.

The foregoing right of indemnifications shall be in addition to any other rights to which such persons may be entitled as a matter of law.

ARTICLE X TERM OF OFFICE

Section 1. Each elected Officer, except the Secretary, shall be chosen for a term of one (1) year to begin following the close of the convention at which he is elected. The Secretary shall be elected for a term of three (3) years which shall begin following the close of the convention at which he is elected. Each officer shall serve until his successor has been duly elected and installed.

Section 2. Vacancies in any of the elected offices shall be filled by the Board of Officers, for the unexpired term.

Section 3. The President, with the consent and approval of the Board of Officers, shall have the power to declare any office vacant except the office of Secretary, if in his opinion the occupant has failed to perform the duties of such office. The office of Secretary may be declared vacant providing that the majority of the Board of Officers vote that, in their opinion, the occupant had failed to perform the duties of the office.

ARTICLE XI NOMINATION AND ELECTION OF OFFICERS

Section 1. The Nominating Committee of the Association shall consist of members of the Board of Officers, four (4) Past

5

Association Presidents in order of juniority by service together with five (5) representatives appointed by the President, who shall be Past Association Presidents, or Committee Chairmen, and selected from five (5) member lodges in good standing with the Association and Moose International.

Section 2. This committee shall place in nomination at least one candidate for each office to be filled. Names may be sent to the Nominating Committee which shall be given due consideration. Any eligible member of the Association, who has submitted his name for a specific office, but not nominated by the Nominating Committee, shall have his name placed upon the ballot by filing a petition with the Secretary of the Association, prior to the beginning of the session at which the election is to be held, containing the names and lodge number of not less than ten (10) percent of the registered Delegates attending the annual meeting. A Past President of the Association is ineligible to serve in any elected office of the Association unless prior dispensation is obtained from the General Governor.

Section 3. The nominee for President of the Association must be a Past Governor of the Order and served at least one year in an elected office of the Association.

Section 4. Each district shall hold a district caucus in September for the purpose of selecting their recommendation for District President, and electing their District Vice President, Prelate, Secretary and Treasurer. The selection for the District President shall be submitted in writing to the Association Secretary by October 1st and he shall receive the same on behalf of the Association Nominating Committee. The written notice should contain a resume' of the person selected. *The Association Nominating Committee shall only consider the district selection for District President as a recommendation by the district.*

The District Nominating Committee shall consist of the following:

- a. The elected District Officers (President, Vice President, Prelate, Secretary and Treasurer).
- b. The District Junior Past President
- c. The Governor and Administrator of each good standing lodge in the district.
- d. Any Past President of the Association who is a good standing member of a good standing lodge in the district.

The District Nominating Procedures shall be:

- a. The District President shall notify all members of the District Nominating Committee of the date, time and location of the committee meeting at least two (2) weeks prior to the date of the meeting.

6

- b. There shall be no pro-tem members on the committee.
- c. The District President shall preside over the proceedings unless he appoints another Past District President to preside.
- d. The report of the District Nominating Committee shall be submitted at the regular scheduled business meeting in September for the purpose of selecting a qualified member to be

recommended for District President and the election of a District Vice President, Prelate, Secretary and Treasurer. In the event of a contested office, the selection and election for that contested office shall be by secret written ballot.

- e. The results of the selection and election shall be immediately forwarded to the Association Secretary by October 1st.
- f. The District Nominating Committee shall meet in closed-door sessions with only members of the District Nominating Committee present. All matters before the District Nominating Committee are strictly confidential.
- g. To be eligible for the office of District President, the candidate should be a Past Governor of the Order, and shall have completed at least one (1) year in an elected office in a lodge in the district unless the General Governor has granted a dispensation waiving this requirement.

The District Election Procedures are such that the Lodges voting in the business meeting must be in good standing in the Supreme Lodge and the Florida Bermuda Moose Association and shall be limited to the number of votes as specified in Article VI (Delegates). Also, all delegates voting in said election must be certified as to their good standing status in the Lodge and that every Lodge represented in the election shall be limited to the number of delegates or alternates present when votes are cast.

Section 5. At the annual meeting of the Association, the Nominating Committee shall report during the first business session.

Section 6. The election of officers shall be held during the second day of the annual meeting. In the event of a contested office, the election for that office shall take place by written ballot.

Section 7. The Officers, elected and appointed, shall be installed into office prior to the close of the annual meeting utilizing the ritual provided by Moose International.

Section 8. The printing, circulating or distribution of any written or printed matter, resolutions, letters, tickets, sample ballots, or written communication through any electronic media (email, facsimile, etc.) by a member or anyone acting on behalf of a member, suggesting, recommending, opposing or containing the names of a proposed candidate for any Association office, is

7

hereby prohibited. For any violation of this section, the General Governor may suspend the offending member or members, and in his judgment, disqualify a candidate for office or void the election of any officer or officers actively or tacitly involved in such conduct and order a new election.

ARTICLE XII

MEETINGS

Section 1. There shall be an annual meeting, hereafter called “convention” and a mid-year meeting, hereafter called “mid-year conference” of the Association to be held at such a place as has been determined by the Board of Officers. Each year, the convention of the Association should be held in October and the mid-year conference of the Association should be held in April. The time devoted to both the mid-year conferences and conventions of the Association shall each be limited to three (3) days or six (6) sessions.

Section 2. With the consent of the General Governor, the Board of Officers may call other meetings of the Association when in its opinion the interests and welfare of the Association justify it.

Section 3. A registration fee, as determined by the Board of Officers may be charged those members attending the mid-year conference and/or convention of the Association.

ARTICLE XIII ASSOCIATION DUES

Section 1. Each lodge of the Association shall remit to the Association Secretary on the first day of May of each year, a sum equivalent to fifty cents (\$.50) per member on the rolls of the lodge, the computation to be based upon the certified reports of the lodges within the Association submitted to Moose International, for the period ending January 31st; provided however, that in no case shall the payment of Association dues for any one lodge exceed Four Hundred Twenty Five Dollars (\$425.00).

Section 2. The Association shall operate on a fiscal year beginning November 1st and ending October 31st the following year. Annual dues shall be considered delinquent after June 30th of each calendar year.

Section 3. No member lodge delinquent in its Association dues shall participate in meetings or activities of the Association. This expressly prohibits group or team entries such as Ritual Teams, bowling and other athletic team participation in any Association

8

activities unless Association dues are paid for the current year, as covered in Section 1 of this Article. This Section shall not prohibit a Moose member in good standing of a lodge, delinquent in its Association dues, from attending any and all sessions of the mid-year conferences or conventions of the Association, provided he is a registered attendee, but he shall not be a qualified voting Delegate on issues at the sessions.

ARTICLE XIV

DUTIES OF OFFICERS

Section 1. The President shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the Association. He shall preside over all meetings of the Association, the Board of Officers and the Executive Committee and shall appoint officers and committees and call meetings of the Board of Officers and Executive Committee at such times as the business of the Association may require. He shall, with the Regional Manager, supervise and correlate the activities and visitations of the District Presidents and shall have authority to visit the lodges which are members of the Association. He shall appoint a Sergeant-at-Arms, Assistant Sergeant-at-Arms, Inner and Outer Guards and Assistant Inner and Outer Guards as he may deem necessary. He or the Treasurer and the Secretary shall sign all authorized checks.

Section 2. In the absence of the President at a stated meeting of the Association or the Board of Officers or Executive Committee, the Vice President, Prelate or the Junior Past President shall preside in that order.

Section 3. The Secretary shall keep a true and correct record of all of the proceedings of the Association, the Board of Officers and the Executive Committee, and promptly attend to all correspondence and perform all duties usually pertaining to the office of Secretary. He shall give adequate surety bond in an amount to be fixed by the Board of Officers, the premium on which shall be paid from the treasury funds of the Association, which checks shall then be countersigned by the Treasurer and/or the President. He shall submit an annual report to the Association showing the condition thereof and of the lodges within the jurisdiction of the Association so far as he is able to ascertain. He shall receive and account for all monies turned into the Association and shall furnish the Treasurer with duplicate deposit slips showing all funds deposited to Association accounts, and shall perform such other duties as may be properly required of him. He shall receive such compensation for his service as may be determined by the Board of Officers.

9

Section 4. The Vice-President shall assist the President in the conducting of business of the Association at mid-year conferences and conventions. The Vice-President shall be the major alternate to the President in making visitations and promoting the purpose and goals of the Association consistent with the purposes and goals of the Fraternity.

Section 5. The Treasurer shall, at all times, be kept informed by the Association Secretary, as to the true financial status of the Association and shall perform such other duties as the Board of Officers may consider necessary to the Association. He shall assist

the Secretary in the preparation of the annual Budget and financial report and shall countersign all checks drawn on the funds of the Association that are properly authorized.

Section 6. The Prelate shall open and close all meetings of the Association with appropriate prayer.

Section 7. The Sergeant-at-Arms and his assistant (if any) shall execute the orders of the President during the sessions of the Association, assist in preserving order, and act as Marshals on public occasions and in parades.

Section 8. The Inner Guard and Outer Guard and their assistants, shall take charge of the door during all sessions of the Association and shall permit only such persons to enter as are duly qualified representatives or as may be directed by the President of the Association.

Section 9. Each District President shall:

[a] Visit each lodge in his District as often as possible but no less than once each quarter, for the purpose of encouraging and promoting progress in the development of fraternal programs.

[b] Encourage each lodge in his District to continue its affiliation with the Association and cooperate with the Secretary of the Association in the collection of Association dues.

[c] Be responsible for promoting proper fund raising programs that will help defray the expense of operating the Association. Such fund raising programs shall be conducted in such a manner that will cause no discredit nor reproach to the Association and the Moose Fraternity in general, and such programs may be subject to the scrutiny of the Executive Committee. He shall be responsible for remitting all funds to the Secretary of the Association and shall render an accounting of such funds immediately following the district meeting at which the fund

10

raising was finalized. He shall cooperate with the Association Officers in the collection of funds in connection with any program sponsored by the Association.

[d] Encourage membership promotion in cooperation with the Membership Department of Moose International and the Regional Manager.

[e] Cooperate with the Association Ritual Chairman in encouraging the formation of Lodge Ritual Staffs and to encourage perfection and efficiency by the Lodge Officers in their charges as well as the exemplification of the ritual in all lodge ceremonies.

[f] Attend all Board of Officers meetings of the Association.

[g] Cooperate with the Association Chairmen in all authorized activity in his District.

[h] Prepare a written report to be given at the meetings of the Association covering all phases of activities within the District.

[i] Hold monthly District meetings during each fiscal year of the Association (1 November through 31 October). The meetings of the District shall be conducted in accordance with an agenda furnished by the Association.

[j] Meet monthly with the elected officers of the District and the Governors and Administrators of the lodges within the District, who shall be members of the District Executive Committee.

ARTICLE XV COMMITTEES

Section 1. The standing committees of the Association shall be as follows:

Audit Committee
By-Laws Committee
Community Service Committee
Credentials Committee
Fraternal Education Committee
Government Relations Committee
Historical Committee
Membership Committee
Mooseheart/Moosehaven Endowment Fund Committee
Moose Family Activities Committee
Publications Committee

11

Resolutions Committee
Retention Committee
Ritual Committee
Rules and Order Committee
Sports Committee
Youth Awareness Committee

and such other committees as may be deemed necessary by the Board of Officers, and/or Moose International.

Section 2. The Audit Committee shall consist of the President, Vice President, Secretary, Treasurer, a Chairman of the Committee and the Regional Manager. A chairman shall be appointed by the President. This committee shall examine the records of the

Association Secretary's office semi-annually and shall make a full and complete report at the annual meeting of the Association. The Audit Committee shall submit an annual proposed budget to the Board of Officers.

Section 3. Except where otherwise provided, all committees shall be appointed by the President, with the approval of the Board of Officers at the conclusion of the convention, and the members thereof shall serve until the adjournment of the next convention or until their successors have been appointed. All other committees may be appointed at or before the convention at which the appointing President shall preside.

ARTICLE XVI ORDER OF BUSINESS

Agenda for the conventions and mid-year conferences shall be established by Moose International and coordinated with the Association's Rules and Order Committee through the Regional Manager, but in the event of no such action the order of business shall be as follows:

1. Opening Ceremony
2. Roll call of Officers
3. Report of Credentials Committee
4. Appointment of necessary committees
5. Report of Officers
6. Reports of Committees
 - [a] Standing Committees
 - [b] Special Committees
7. Report of Nominating Committee
8. Election of Officers
9. Selection of place for next meeting
10. Good of the Order

12

11. Installation of Officers
12. Adjournment

ARTICLE XVII HONORARY PAST PRESIDENT

The Association may, at its convention, after recommendation by the Resolutions Committee, confer the title of Honorary Past President upon a member of the Loyal Order of Moose.

ARTICLE XVIII ADOPTION – EFFECT – AMENDMENTS

These By-Laws shall become effective when adopted by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the Association at its 2006 convention meeting after being approved by the General Governor of the Supreme Lodge, Loyal Order of Moose.

No amendment, alteration or addition to these By-Laws shall be made unless the same shall have been presented, in writing, to the By-Laws Committee, passed on by the committee, pre-approved by the General Governor, and shall only become effective after being ratified by two-thirds (2/3) of the votes cast at a convention of the Association.

ARTICLE XIX RULES OF ORDER

Except as may otherwise be provided, Robert's Rules of Order shall govern all parliamentary proceedings of the Association.

13

CERTIFICATION OF ADOPTION

We, the undersigned, hereby certify that we are respectively the President and Secretary of the Florida Bermuda Moose Association, Inc. We further certify that we have carefully examined the foregoing Amendments to the By-Laws of the Association and they constitute a true and correct copy of the Amendments adopted by the Florida Bermuda Moose Association Inc. in accordance with the By-Laws currently in effect as approved by Moose International and the Supreme Lodge and the same were presented to the By-Laws Committee, passed by said committee and ratified by at least two-thirds (2/3rds) of the votes cast at the 2006 convention of the Association. We do further certify that the original copy of the foregoing Amendments to the

By-Laws of the Association is on file with the Secretary of the Association.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, we have hereunto subscribed our names and Association seal this 21st day of October, 2006.

President – Jerry Thompson

Secretary – Scott A. Cushing

Association Seal

Attest:

Regional Manager – Rodney Hammond

CERTIFICATION OF APPROVAL

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am General Governor of the Supreme Lodge, Loyal Order of Moose. I do further certify that I have examined the foregoing Amendments to the By-Laws of the Florida Bermuda Moose Association and find the same in accordance with the Constitution and General Laws of Moose International and the Supreme Lodge.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, I have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed the seal of Moose International this ____ day of _____, 2006.

MOOSE INTERNATIONAL SEAL:

Attachment 1

**FLORIDA BERMUDA MOOSE ASSOCIATION
LODGES BY DISTRICT AS OF 11-01-06**

DISTRICT #1

BIG PINE KEY	#1585
ISLAMORADA	#2151
KEY LARGO	#2287
KEY WEST	#1760
MARATHON	#1058

DISTRICT #6

BUCKHEAD RIDGE	#2417
FORT PIERCE	#0248
JENSEN BEACH	#1690
OKEECHOBEE	#1753
PORT ST. LUCIE	#0513
STUART	#1282

DISTRICT #2

KENDALE LAKES	#2086
LEISURE CITY	#2258

DISTRICT #7

MELBOURNE	#1406
PALM BAY	#2311

PERRINE	#0380	SATELLITE BEACH	#2367
WEST DADE	#1825	SEBASTIAN RIVER	#1767
		VERO BEACH	#1822

DISTRICT #3

HALLANDALE	#0668
HIALEAH	#1074
HOLLYWOOD	#0919
MIRAMAR	#1150
NORTH MIAMI	#1656
PEMBROKE PINES	#1844

DISTRICT #4

DAVIE	#1798
LAUDERDALE LKS	#2267
POMPAÑO BCH	#2157
W. BOCA RATON	#0204

DISTRICT #5

JUPITER-TEQUESTA	#2237
LAKE WORTH	#0994
PALM BCH GARDENS	#2010
ROYAL PALM BCH	#2245
WEST PALM BCH	#1461

DISTRICT #8

COCOA	#1717
INDIAN RIVER	#2304
MERRITT ISLAND	#2073
SPACE COAST (MSC)	#2640
TITUSVILLE	#1962

DISTRICT #9

AZALEA PARK	#2591
COUNTY LINE	#2427
KISSIMMEE	#2056
ORLANDO	#0766
PINE CASTLE	#2345
SOUTH LAKE CO	#1615

DISTRICT #10

ASTOR	#2552
DELAND	#1126
FOUR TOWNES	#0655
GOLDEN TRIANGLE	#0874
SANFORD	#1851
WEST VOLUSIA	#2538

16

DISTRICT #11

DAYTONA BEACH	#1263
HALIFAX RIVER	#2516
NEW SMYRNA BCH	#1835
PALM COAST	#2577

DISTRICT #12

CRESCENT CITY	#1641
JACKSONVILLE	#0455
JACKSONVILLE BCH	#1558
PALATKA	#0184

DISTRICT #13

LAKESHORE	#2020
MANDARIN	#0042

DISTRICT #16

DUNNELLON	#2308
OCALA	#1014
OCALA FOREST	#2535
SILVER SPRINGS	#1199
WEST MARION	#2356

DISTRICT #17

BROOKSVILLE	#1676
DADE CITY	#0397
SPRING HILL	#0521
ZEPHYRHILLS	#2276

DISTRICT #18

LAND O'LAKES	#1903
NEW PORT RICHEY	#1747

MIDDLEBURG #2410
NASSAU #2352
N. JACKSONVILLE #2134
OPPORTUNITY #3001

TARPON SPRINGS #1429
WEST PASCO #2366

DISTRICT #14

GAINESVILLE #1140
LAKE CITY #0624
MACCLENNY #2412
SUWANEE RIVER #0325

DISTRICT #19

BRANDON #1880
INTERBAY-TAMPA #0912
NORTH HILLSBORO #1741
PLANT CITY #1668
RIVERVIEW #2158

DISTRICT #15

APALACHEE #2603
FORT WALTON BCH#2193
MARIANNA #1026
PANAMA CITY #1389
PENSACOLA #0557
TALLAHASSEE #1075
WAKULLA COUNTY#2510

DISTRICT #20

BARTOW #1213
HAINES CITY #2083
LAKELAND #0945
LAKE WALES #2391
SO LAKELAND #2295
(MULBERRY)
WINTER HAVEN #1023

17

DISTRICT #21

LARGO #2205
NORTH BAY #2373
PALM HARBOR #0433
ST PETERSBURG #1145

DISTRICT #25

CALOOSAHATCHEE #2395
CAPE CORAL #2199
FORT MYERS BEACH #0964
PINE ISLAND #1954

DISTRICT #22

ANNA MARIA ISLAND#2188
BRADENTON #1223
GULF GATE #0608
PALMETTO #2117
RUSKIN #0813
SARASOTA #1319

DISTRICT #26

FORT MYERS #1899
LA BELLE #2398
LEHIGH ACRES #2266
TICE & THE SHORES #1297

DISTRICT #23

ARCADIA #1327
HIGHLANDS CO #2494

DISTRICT #27

BONITA SPRINGS #1454
GOLDEN GATE #1654

LAKE PLACID #2374
SEBRING #2259
WAUCHULA #1487

MARCO ISLAND #1990
NAPLES #1782

DISTRICT #24

ENGLEWOOD #1933
GULF COVE #2554
NORTH PORT #0764
PORT CHARLOTTE #2121
PUNTA GORDA #1693
VENICE #1308

DISTRICT #28

CRYSTAL RIVER #2013
INVERNESS #2112
LAKE PANASOFFKEE #1179
LEESBURG #1271

DISTRICT #29

BERMUDA #1657